
From: Arnett, Donna donna.arnett@sc.edu
Subject: RE: MultiSTAAR draft manuscript for your review

Date: June 17, 2023 at 16:34
To: Li, Xihao xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu

I	have	reviewed	and	confirmed	for	GOLDN	and	HyperGEN	review.			Sorry	for	the	delay.	
Donna
	
	
Donna	K.	Arne@,	PhD
ExecuEve	Vice	President	and	Provost	
University	of	South	Carolina
donna.arne@@sc.edu
ExecuEve	Assistant:		Ashley	Dantzler	(dillahun@mailbox.sc.edu)
	
From:	Li,	Xihao	<xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu>	
Sent:	Wednesday,	June	14,	2023	4:40	PM
To:	Arne@,	Donna	<Donna.Arne@@sc.edu>
Cc:	Zilin	Li	<zilli@iu.edu>
Subject:	Re:	MulESTAAR	dra^	manuscript	for	your	review
	
Dear	Dr.	Arne@,
	
This	is	a	follow-up	regarding	your	review	of	our	MulESTAAR	manuscript.	Could	you	please	confirm	your
approval	as	detailed	in	this	Google	Spreadsheet	(h@ps://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Ja_i-
N3RdxaDoXChbWhyBTsHbKqBtIT3-P9UzXpyj_Y/edit?usp=sharing)?
	
Could	you	please	also	kindly	let	us	know	if	HyperGEN	P&P	commi@ee	has	approved	this	manuscript?	
	
Thank	you	very	much.
	
Sincerely,
Xihao	&	Zilin

On	May	30,	2023,	at	13:23,	Li,	Xihao	<xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu>	wrote:
	
Dear	all,
	
We’re	excited	to	share	the	dra^	of	MulESTAAR	methods	paper	for	your
review/feedback:
Manuscript:	h@ps://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/7h98zbyai^i5se8ytjc2/MulESTAAR_v2
_clean.docx?dl=0&rlkey=4ma54ojl2pn2ocbmgdcq@q25
Supp
Figures:	h@ps://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/qbgodynqxgcir0wn894ac/MulESTAAR_Sup
plementary-Figures_v2.docx?dl=0&rlkey=h2gw0buunijlyiasxb2bqqbn
Supp
Tables:	h@ps://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/agoeiham13l52kxjwtovd/MulESTAAR_Supp
lementary-Tables_v2.xlsx?dl=0&rlkey=mcse5g9q29mismlgrfr3ipfwe

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_spreadsheets_d_1Ja-5Fi-2DN3RdxaDoXChbWhyBTsHbKqBtIT3-2DP9UzXpyj-5FY_edit-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwMFAg&c=WO-RGvefibhHBZq3fL85hQ&r=LueB0rqNjjBfV26O9BQKgRfuvTaWq7xz8M59WHyj_To&m=pWbPArue58USDek8F6qiB_-TfOvUqIXjSC3Y-OEKLohqJNPMTIRiIb2TdHI7zzji&s=PTT-UsOA7d1koa_wk-IOsK78ULrmOTe8wIssQk2B59U&e=
mailto:xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dropbox.com_scl_fi_7h98zbyaifti5se8ytjc2_MultiSTAAR-5Fv2-5Fclean.docx-3Fdl-3D0-26rlkey-3D4ma54ojl2pn2ocbmgdcqttq25&d=DwMFAg&c=WO-RGvefibhHBZq3fL85hQ&r=LueB0rqNjjBfV26O9BQKgRfuvTaWq7xz8M59WHyj_To&m=pWbPArue58USDek8F6qiB_-TfOvUqIXjSC3Y-OEKLohqJNPMTIRiIb2TdHI7zzji&s=vBduJfZGqhexW8DSI34yiH--OPv7F3aPKMZqpJwM-ZA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dropbox.com_scl_fi_qbgodynqxgcir0wn894ac_MultiSTAAR-5FSupplementary-2DFigures-5Fv2.docx-3Fdl-3D0-26rlkey-3Dh2gw0buunijlyiasxb2bfhqbn&d=DwMFAg&c=WO-RGvefibhHBZq3fL85hQ&r=LueB0rqNjjBfV26O9BQKgRfuvTaWq7xz8M59WHyj_To&m=pWbPArue58USDek8F6qiB_-TfOvUqIXjSC3Y-OEKLohqJNPMTIRiIb2TdHI7zzji&s=-0o9HwzNb2xC_Dmo4mfWygHcYEG4beQ4Zc_Xrs4FhRY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dropbox.com_scl_fi_agoeiham13l52kxjwtovd_MultiSTAAR-5FSupplementary-2DTables-5Fv2.xlsx-3Fdl-3D0-26rlkey-3Dmcse5g9q29mismlgrfr3ipfwe&d=DwMFAg&c=WO-RGvefibhHBZq3fL85hQ&r=LueB0rqNjjBfV26O9BQKgRfuvTaWq7xz8M59WHyj_To&m=pWbPArue58USDek8F6qiB_-TfOvUqIXjSC3Y-OEKLohqJNPMTIRiIb2TdHI7zzji&s=QLZ91-klrEwFllh_0_QscsiUjmnyRZiTRahJJC0i3xI&e=


lementary-Tables_v2.xlsx?dl=0&rlkey=mcse5g9q29mismlgrfr3ipfwe
Supp
Note:	h@ps://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/ta8k9a4wczo4bbr2wix90/MulESTAAR_Suppl
ementary_Note_v2.docx?dl=0&rlkey=n4pvfvxg8uphg3fv2ysvwmav6
	
When	available,	could	you	please	also	send	the	manuscript	to	your	corresponding
P&Ps	(or	let	us	know	if	you’d	like	to	do	this	&	which	email	address	to	send	it	to)?
Please	kindly	note	that	we	may	need	your	help	to	idenEfy	authors	for	your
respecEve	authorship	group	(3	per	group	as	we	have	done	previously	with	the
TOPMed	Lipids	working	group),	so	could	you	please	fill
out	h@ps://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Ja_i-
N3RdxaDoXChbWhyBTsHbKqBtIT3-P9UzXpyj_Y/edit?usp=sharing
	
We	recognize	that	many	of	you	are	on	or	about	to	go	on	vacaEon.	We	are	hoping	we
get	feedback	from	everyone	by	June	13	(Tuesday);	please	let	us	know	if	you	need
more	Eme.
	
Please	do	not	hesitate	to	reach	out	with	any	quesEons/comments.	Many	thanks	for
your	collaboraEon	and	we	look	forward	to	your	construcEve	feedback	(as	well	as	the
administraEve	guidance	–	P&Ps	and	authorship)!
	
Xihao,	Zilin	on	behalf	of	Xihong

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dropbox.com_scl_fi_agoeiham13l52kxjwtovd_MultiSTAAR-5FSupplementary-2DTables-5Fv2.xlsx-3Fdl-3D0-26rlkey-3Dmcse5g9q29mismlgrfr3ipfwe&d=DwMFAg&c=WO-RGvefibhHBZq3fL85hQ&r=LueB0rqNjjBfV26O9BQKgRfuvTaWq7xz8M59WHyj_To&m=pWbPArue58USDek8F6qiB_-TfOvUqIXjSC3Y-OEKLohqJNPMTIRiIb2TdHI7zzji&s=QLZ91-klrEwFllh_0_QscsiUjmnyRZiTRahJJC0i3xI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dropbox.com_scl_fi_ta8k9a4wczo4bbr2wix90_MultiSTAAR-5FSupplementary-5FNote-5Fv2.docx-3Fdl-3D0-26rlkey-3Dn4pvfvxg8uphg3fv2ysvwmav6&d=DwMFAg&c=WO-RGvefibhHBZq3fL85hQ&r=LueB0rqNjjBfV26O9BQKgRfuvTaWq7xz8M59WHyj_To&m=pWbPArue58USDek8F6qiB_-TfOvUqIXjSC3Y-OEKLohqJNPMTIRiIb2TdHI7zzji&s=RnOLUj77whpePdBYExoYRE503LlROxztaCHpvBwaDGU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_spreadsheets_d_1Ja-5Fi-2DN3RdxaDoXChbWhyBTsHbKqBtIT3-2DP9UzXpyj-5FY_edit-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwMFAg&c=WO-RGvefibhHBZq3fL85hQ&r=LueB0rqNjjBfV26O9BQKgRfuvTaWq7xz8M59WHyj_To&m=pWbPArue58USDek8F6qiB_-TfOvUqIXjSC3Y-OEKLohqJNPMTIRiIb2TdHI7zzji&s=PTT-UsOA7d1koa_wk-IOsK78ULrmOTe8wIssQk2B59U&e=

